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RFP Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To: Vendors Responding to RFP Number 3745 for the Mississippi Department of
Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks (MDWFP)

From: Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D.

Date: July 8, 2015

Subject:  Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications
Contact Name:  Chris Grimmer

Contact Phone Number: 601-432-8208

Contact E-mail Address: Chris.Grimmer@its.ms.gov

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted,
except to remove any reference to a specific vendor. This information should assist you in
formulating your response.

Question 1: What is the size of the network? 100Mb, 1Gb, or 10Gb?

Response: The following is the network size for each location visited:
Museum of Natural Science: 10Mg WAN, 1Gb LAN, and 10Gb between
buildings
Headquarters: 200Mg WAN, 1Gb LAN
Turcotte: 1.5Mb WAN, 1Gb LAN
LeFleur’s Bluff Golf: 1.5Mg AVPN WAN, 1Gb LAN, and 10Gb between
buildings
Buccaneer State Park: 10Mb Fiber WAN, 1Gb LAN, and 10Gb between
buildings

Question 2: Will we be responsible for providing network switches or will we be able to
connect to the MDWF existing switches?

Response: MDWFP will provide the switches.

Question 3: Do the cameras that are mounted on poles around the Headquarters building
have conduit from the building out to the poles? Can it be re-used?

Response: Conduit exists from the Headquarters to the pole. No conduit inside the
actual pole.

Board Members - June Songy, Chairman . D. Shane Loper, Vice-Chairman » Rodney Pearson « J. Keith Van Camp . Thomas A. Wicker
Legislative Advisors - Senator Sampson Jackson, Il « Representative Gary V. Staples



Questions 4: Can the wire from the Golf Pro Shop be run on the power poles or does it need to
be brought in underground.

Response: We prefer the cable be underground. The current system utilizes
underground cable at this location.

Question 5: Who is the elevator contract to coordinate the readers in the elevator?

Response: Otis Elevator is the vendor for our elevator at Headquarters; however, the
contact will be the MDWFP facilities person, Jeff Truss, who is housed at
Headquarters.

Question 6: Wil all of the door hardware be re-used on the Access Control System? Does all
of the hardware currently work?

Response: All of the hardware currently works and MDWFP would like to repurpose as
much as possible.

Question 7: Do annual licenses and fees for all cameras and servers need to be broken out in
the quotation?

Response: Yes, all licenses and fees should be broken out and easily identified.

Question 8: Is the MDWFP looking for a VMS that has not recurring licenses or fees?

Response: It is not a requirement but vendors should keep in mind that the total cost
of the system is being scored.

RFP responses are due Tuesday, July 21, 2015, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time).

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further

assistance, please contact Chris Grimmer at 601-432-8208 or via email at

Chris.Grimmer@its.ms.gov. In Chris’ absence through July 17, 2015, you may also contact
Paula Conn at 601-432-4086 or via email at Paula.Conn@its.ms.gov.

cc: ITS Project File Number 40923
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